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July 24, 2015

VIA EMAIL: CTyne@sjrwmd.com

Cecilia Tyne

Regulatory Support Specialist 11

Regulatory, Engineering and Environmental Services
St. John’s River Water Management District
Maitland Service Center

601 South Lake Destiny Road, Suite 200

Maitland, FL 32751

Re: Kings Ridge Community Association, Inc./St. Johns River Water Management
District (the “District”) Permits: Kings Ridge, P.U.D., Phase I, Permit Number
42-069-42304-1. Kings Ridge P.U.D. Phase IV, Permit Number 4-069-19411-2
Cambridge at Kings Ridge (Ltr Mod), Permit Number 4-069-19411-21,
Danbury Mill Blvd. Extension at Kings Ridge, Permit Number 40-069-26490-2

Dear Ms. Tyne:

As a follow up to our previous request on April 10, 2015, to transfer certain permits
from Lennar Homes, Inc. to the King’s Ridge Community Association, I would like to
supplement that request to include the following permits:

1) Kings Ridge P.U.D. Phase [, Permit Number 42-069-42304-1

2) Kings Ridge P.U.D. Phase IV, Permit Number 4-069-19411-2

3) Cambridge at Kings Ridge (Ltr Mod), Permit Number 4-069-19411-21

4) Danbury Mill Blvd. Extension at Kings Ridge, Permit Number 40-069-26490-2

Additionally, I would like to withdraw the request to transfer the permit for the
King’s Ridge Fire Station, which is Permit Number 40-069-75876, as that permit is not
currently in the name of Lennar Homes. Please feel free to contact me if you have any
questions, or need additional information.
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